
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


Since 1976, SAEMS has served the city and surrounding townships through extraordinary volunteerism. 47 
years. Unfortunately, the capacity to continue fully under this model is no longer feasible. The service is 
becoming stressed to provide 24/7/365 coverage. 
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


Unfortunatley, the end result of dimished staffing rescources will result in periods of primary ambulance 
unavailability (out of service). 
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


There are no alternatives. The department has recruited volunteers through a variety of methods and continues 
to do so. The climate of volunteerism has changed; though there are many significantly dedicated members, 
there are simply not enough of us. 
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Lisa Schimelpfenig 


Date: 08/16/2023 


Director: Schimelpfenig 


City Department: EMS 


Requested Position Title: A-EMT 


Status: ☐  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☒   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


 
 
Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date:                 


 







Stoughton Area EMS 


Personnel Budget Request 2024 – For Context 


 


Current Structure 


The operations of SAEMS are dictated by WI Department of Health Services/EMS 
Division and dictated by State Statute 256 and DHS Administrative Rule 110. 


SAEMS has provided volunteer service to the City of Stoughton and surrounding 
townships for 47 years. The climate of volunteerism has changed. Though there 
remains many significantly dedicated members of the service, there are simply not 
enough of us. I offer this description of our structure to help you understand the 
magnitude of our mission daily. 


SAEMS staffs one (primary) ambulance (Rescue 88) 24/7/365 at the Advanced EMT (A-
EMT) level. This ambulance is staffed by either three Emergency Medical Technicians 
or two Emergency Medical Technicians and a Driver. There are two levels of licensure 
providing staffing SAEMS, EMT-B and A-EMT. The latter requires additional training. 
There must be one A-EMT assigned to the primary ambulance at all times. Minimally, 
there must be two licensed EMT’s (one must be an A-EMT) assigned to the primary 
ambulance at all times.  


There are three positions related to an on duty ambulance. A Crew Chief, an EMT and a 
Driver. Each position has specific roles and responsibilities. “Full Crew” is defined as all 
three positions assigned. “Legal Crew” is defined as two licensed EMT’s to cover all 
three positions. (Legal Crew is a common matrix in other communities that respond 
ALONG with a fire apparatus or other assigned EMS unit, thereby ensuring an 
appropriate number of personnel to safely move and treat the patient.) SAEMS 
structured response is with a Full Crew. This aids in minimizing the potential for 
responder injury when moving the ill/injured and allows two EMT’s to tend to the patient 
during the treatment and transport phase. 


So…onto the math… 


1. 24/7/365 coverage a year results in 26,280 hours of required personnel hours to 
fully staff one ambulance. This does not include special events.  


2. This is the equivalent of 12.63 full times positions.  
3. We require a commitment of 90 hours/quarter for EMT’s and 30 hours/quarter for 


Drivers.  
4. This provides 12,840 hours of coverage a year. Equivalent of 6.17 full time 


positions. 
5. The remaining 13,440 hours are covered by members who give so very much 


more than the minimum requirements. Though there are many reasons members 
make this magnitude of commitment to serve, overarching is a deep sense of 
responsibility to ensure the primary ambulance is staffed and able to respond. 
Equivalent of 6.46 full time positions. 







 


Current membership is neither up nor down from a historic perspective. There are 
currently 34 EMT’s and 5 Drivers. What has changed is the sheer volume of responses, 
burn out and the capacity of the volunteers past their full time employment, family and 
social obligations. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Staffing Request 


I am requesting paid on call staffing for the 2024 budget cycle. This will slightly reduce 
the strain on Tuesday/Thursday day time coverage shortages and remove one 24 hour 
period/week, Saturday, from the volunteer scheduling load. Saturday is simply a 
historically difficult day to staff. Due to our structure, members are rotationally 
responsible for 72 hours of call every five weeks along with their 24 hours per week the 
remaining four weeks. This will relieve members of 24 out of 72 hours (Saturday) and I 
believe will be extremely beneficial in terms of retention. 


This request affords coverage of 312 hours monthly, 3744 hours annually. Coverage of  


This has an estimated annual fiscal impact of $108,576 (benefitted) at the hourly rate of 
$20 and should they qualify, an estimated benefitted rate of $29 (remains to be H/R 
calculated based on hours/eligibility/allowed benefits).  


Please Note – This request is in support of the PRIMARY ambulance and does not 
support secondary ambulance scheduling. 


See Attachments: Excel 2024 Paid on Call Staff Request, Staffing From, Dept. 
Structure, Position Description 


Lisa Schimelpfenig 
Director SAEMS 
   







 


CCCifhasffddffdsdf1
3 


Mayor  
City of Stoughton 


 


 SAEMS Director 


SAEMS Assistant 
Director/Personnel 


 


 


 


Board of Directors 


QA/AI Officer Training Director Infection Control 
Officer 


Squad Leader 


Crew Members 


Squad Leader 


Crew Members 


Squad Leader 


Crew Members 


Squad Leader 


Crew Members 


Squad Leader 


Crew Members 


Medical Director 


 


 
Operations Specialist 







        
 


City of Stoughton 
Position Description 


 
Department:  EMS   
    
Position Title: A-Emergency Medical Technician Pay Grade: Paid On Call      
 
Date: August 2023 Reports To: Squad Leader 
 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to provide and administer both emergency and non-emergency care, 
extrication/rescue, and transportation for sick and/or injured persons, based on State of Wisconsin training 
standards and licensure requirements as set forth in Wisconsin Statutes/Administrative Rules. 
 
 Essential Functions: 
 


o Ensure personal safety as well as the safety of other ambulance personnel, patients and the general 
public. 


 
o Respond without controllable delay when paged. 


 
o Receive, comprehend and act appropriately on information received from dispatch. 


 
o Communicate with fellow/crew members, other medical personnel, family members, bystanders and the 


patient (when patient is able) to obtain all necessary information for providing the most appropriate patient 
care. 


 
o Render emergency care as appropriate for level of licensure. 


 
o Understand function of, and demonstrate skill proficiency with, SAEMS authorized equipment, supplies 


and medication administration.    
 


o Understand and application of the concepts of safe effective lifting techniques.  
 


o Understanding and use of sanitizing, disinfecting and general cleaning procedures for all equipment and 
vehicles. 
 


o Understand the purpose of and demonstrated use of required patient documentation, communications 
and confidentiality relating to patient care. 
 


o Perform duties of a mentor for new members, volunteer or paid on call, through orientation and coaching. 
 
o General janitorial station duties including but not limited to: sweeping, mopping, dusting, garbage 


removal, maintaining facility cleanliness, and when necessary laundry. 


o Perform ambulance checklists as required, rectifying issues and alerting administration to deficiencies. 


o Ability to understand, comprehend and follow all policies and procedures outlined by the SAEMS Bylaws, 
Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs) and Rules and Regulations. 


 
o Perform all job-related tasks with a high degree of skill, good judgment, integrity and confidentiality.  


 
 


o REQUIREMENTS, EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING 
 







o Must be 19 years of age or older (requirement to operate a SAEMS ambulance).  
 


o Must hold a valid State of Wisconsin Drivers License and meet insurability requirements; successful 
background, driving record and criminal background checks prior to conditional offer of employment with 
SAEMS. 
 


o Ability to quickly ascertain knowledge of the district and understand hazards within the Stoughton Area 
EMS service area. 


 
o Legible writing and documentation skills, comprehensive reading ability. 


 
o Current unconditional State of Wisconsin A - EMT license. 


 
o Minimum of two years of experience as an A-EMT. 


 
o Current BLS Provider CPR certification by the American Heart Association or equivalent. 


 
o Must be able to perform general physical activities such as walking, running, lifting (75 pounds minimum), 


pulling, pushing and retrieving. 
 
 
WORKING CONDITIONS 
 
Exposure to hazards encountered in emergency medical services include but are not limited to: accident scenes, 
biohazard waste, body fluids, crime scenes, inclement weather, infectious patients, hazardous materials, unstable 
or violent patients, small enclosed work areas (back of ambulance). Subject to page at any time when on call. 
 
 





		ADPBF21.tmp

		City of Stoughton












 


AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time, and location 


given below. 
 


Meeting of the:  


Date/Time:  


Location: 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Members: 
 


 


 City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, October 18, 2023 @ 6:00 pm 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 


600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


This meeting is also available via Zoom at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89392591676?pwd=UUVMOW9rbEdZdFd3dGJyZmE3cVFiUT09 


Dial In: 646-931-3860  


Meeting ID: 893 9259 1676  


Passcode: 822155  


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher, Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke 


Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


Director Gillingham 
 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Wednesday, September 13, 2023 and Monday, September 25, 


2023 Personnel Meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 *Presentation by Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn  
 


5 *Presentation by Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 


6 *Presentation by Police Chief Dan Jenks 
 


7 *Presentation by Library Director Jim Ramsey 
 


8 *Presentation by City Clerk Candee Christian 
 


9 *Presentation by EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig 
 


10 *Presentation by Fire Chief Josh Ripp 
 


11 ** Discussion and possible action regarding Personnel requests  
  


 Note: Director Ehlinger made his presentation on 09/13/2023 
 


 


12 Discussion and possible action regarding C&B communication 
 


13 Discussion and possible action regarding Deputy Clerk/Administrative Position 


Description 
 


 


14   Future Agenda Items 


• Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


• Drug screens for new employees  


• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


• Uniforms Policy 


• Updates to Work Rules 
 


15  Adjournment 
 


*Attention Presenters: Presentations are limited to 10 minutes per request. Presenters to have presentation materials 


ready on your computer. You will be given presentation rights when it is your turn. 
 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 


performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 


exercises responsibility. 
 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact 


the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements 


can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 


Internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting 


so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89392591676?pwd=UUVMOW9rbEdZdFd3dGJyZmE3cVFiUT09






Council Approved April 24, 2018 


 


CLERKS DEPARTMENT 


Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant  


REPORTS TO:  City Clerk                                                            Non-Exempt 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to perform Deputy Clerkvarious secretarial tasks, 
administrative and Front Desk duties. and Rrecord-keeping tasks related to City Council 


and related committee functions, and elections, and. Position is responsible for City 
licenselicensing & regulation; and perform performing City Clerk tasks in his/her absence. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 


Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
• Assists with voter registration records. 


• Maintains all election information in the WisVote system.  


• Assists with the preparation and oversight of the election process.  
• Generates and publishes legal notices regarding elections. Coordinates cooperative 


notices with area township clerks. 
• Maintains campaign finance records.  


• Assists with licensing for liquor sales, operators, and others. 
• Prepares various committee meeting agendas and minutes as needed. 


• Assists in the preparation of bi-monthly Council meeting packets and distributes 
to Council members and Department Heads. 


• Assists in processing legal notices, ordinances, and resolutions for publication 
in City Clerk's absence. 


• Provides front desk coverage on a daily basis. 
• Updates policies and procedures manual as needed. 


• Attends Common Council, committee, and Department Head meetings and  
performs other City Clerk duties in his/her absence. 


• Staff to the Food Pantry Committee. Processes receipts and accounts payable 


vouchers. Prepares monthly reporting. 
• Prepares monthly Leadership Report for Department Heads. 


• Updates and maintains the City Directory. 
• Updates, maintains, and prepares billings for City garbage and recycling. 


• Prepares periodic reporting of dog licenses for County. Balances license sales 
and prepares adjusting journal entries. 


• Prepares forms for bid openings. Attends bid openings and records all 
information. 


• Coordinates the activities of the Food Pantry. 







Council Approved April 24, 2018 


• Produces the City newsletter, The Tower Times. Compiles information from 
committees, department heads and staff, community groups, etc.; and 


coordinates printing. 
• Provides backup to the Department as needed and all other duties as assigned. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


• High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training, three to four 
years experience in city government. Experience with website management, 


Microsoft Office, software applications, or any combination of education and 
experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


• Possess knowledge of the Statewide Voter Registration System. 
• Wisconsin Notary Public required. 


• Background check, physical/drug screen, and reference checks required. 
 


Language Skills 
• Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally and to 


effectively lead a team and participate as a team player. 
• Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 


relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability 


to compare, count, differentiate measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 
copy and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, 


compute, and tabulate data. 
• Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others on how to apply policies, 


procedures, and standards to specific situations. 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as vouchers, 


invoices and instructions, billing statements, purchase orders, schedules, 
memos, state statutes, computer software operating manuals, dictionaries, 


procedures, guidelines, and non-routine correspondence. 
• Ability to communicate orally and in writing with City employees, department 


heads, and the general public. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
• Ability to calculate and understand percentages, fractions, decimals, interest, 


discounts, and ratios. 


• Ability to interpret descriptive statistical reports. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 


diversified work activities. 
• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 


situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria, as opposed to criteria, that are clearly measurable. 


 
 







Council Approved April 24, 2018 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position 
Functions 


• Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but 
continuous adjustments such as computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, 


calculator/adding machine, photocopier, and fax machines. 
• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use. 


• Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work. 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of forms and sounds.  
 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable office conditions where 


exposure to irate individuals may cause discomfort and pose possible risk of 
injury. 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 
to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 


successful performance of this job. 
 


 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 


 
 


Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________  


 








 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


The Stoughton Fire Department is requesting a Full Time Position for coverage during the week, daytime hours. 
In house times would be similar to the schedule of the current Fire Tech position.  This person would be 
primarily responsible for responding on calls during the day. Other tasks/responsibilities would be assigned, 
based on qualifications, and re-assigning duties from other employees of the Stoughton Fire Department. One 
major component of this person’s position, would be the additional time would allow Stoughton Fire 
Department to take over cleaning of our building (assigned amongst current staff). The position would also be 
tasked with assisting in vehicle checks, fire prevention, fire investigation, and would need to be willing to learn 
EMS (if not already licensed).  
 
This position description would adjust as we re-assessed assignments amongst current staff. There are many 
jobs handled that could be re-allocated, especially if current staff takes over cleaning in the fire station.  
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


The position not being approved puts the City of Stoughton in a position of continuing to tax the volunteer FF’s 
of the SFD that respond in from work. They are currently come in for all calls, and in an effort to get them back, 
the in house/FT staff will get on scene, and cancel the crews. The best solution would be to not have them leave 
work in the first place . 
 
 Included with this document is the other alternatives we are looking at (in addition to or in place of). We are on 
the cusp of having issues with daytime staffing with a few retirements, and if supervisors at businesses decide 
they don’t want to allow people to leave, we could really be hurting.  
 
 
 


Date: 08/17/2023 


Director: Joshua Ripp  


City Department: Fire Department 


Requested Position Title: Fire Dept FT Staff (position responsibilities TBD) 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


The alternatives are that we will need to look at what services we provide, and make decisions on what items 
we realistically aren’t able to handle anymore.   
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Joshua Ripp, Fire Chief 
 
 
Signature:         Joshua Ripp                                                                         Date: 8/17/2023 


 







 


 


Personnel Proposal for 2024 


Joshua Ripp, Fire Chief 


 


Request: I’m requesting 3 separate items for 2024, relating to staffing for the Stoughton Fire 
Department: 


1) Duty Crew Pay: Duty Crew members pay to be raised to $50 per 12 hour shift for FF’s, $60 per 
shift for Operators, and $70 per shift for Vehicle Officers and OIC (Command Officer) shifts.  
 


2) Fill In Staff for FT Staff:  This would create a mechanism that allows us to hire back staff to fill in 
when Fire Tech Gander, DC Miller or myself are off for vacations, trainings, meetings, etc. This 
would include stipends for the shift for current SFD members, and an hourly wage to hire back 
those from outside the department.  
 


3) Addition of 4th FT person for Daytimes: This would add a 4th full time person at Stoughton Fire 
Department, to be scheduled during the day, intended to cover Monday through Friday.  
 


Background: 


Stoughton Fire department has historically been a combination department, with 3 full time staff 
typically on for a number of decades. Originally, these were “Driver” positions. These staff were 
responsible for operating the fire apparatus, performing inspections, handling maintenance and just 
being on rotating 24 hour shifts at the station.  


The average member is a stipend employee, receiving an annual stipend (paid in November of each 
year). There is an ability to also sign up for “Duty Crew” which includes a stipend per 12 hour shift.  This 
is paid monthly (per Fair Labor Standards Act rules, and IRS rules on volunteers).  


This was adjusted to the current configuration around 2009/2010, where the FT Positions were 
transitioned to a career Chief, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal, and Fire Tech. The Fire Tech/FF position has 
been in flux since 2011, and most recently been upped to full time, from ¾ time, which it had been since 
2011 or so.   


In the meantime, we have jumped in calls to service. 2012 had 317 Calls to service, and we ran 410 calls 
in 2022. This will continue to climb as the city grows. Our call volume is also increasing as we assist our 
neighbor departments on calls (and they return the favor by assisting us). We all are running with fewer 







and fewer staff, especially daytime during the week. This increase in call volume is mostly calls that can 
be handled by 4-5 staff. However, due to the uncertainty of who will show up when the call comes in, 
we have to page out the entire department. This puts stress on the SFD members who respond in from 
work, as they generally have to clock out or make up time that is spent responding to calls.  


My ultimate goal would be to staff the SFD in the following manner: 


DUTY CREW: 


Mon – Friday Daytime: 4 Full time/Part time staff do be the Daytime duty crew. This would include the 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Fire Tech (current) and one more position that would be dedicated to the station. 
One would be assigned to the Command Car, the rest to respond on a “Big Red Truck” as appropriate for 
the call.   


Weekends and Week nights: Duty Crew that would include an OIC (vehicle taken home) and 4 people 
dedicated to responding on the designated duty crew calls. These would be the current SFD staff filling 
positions. We don’t have sleeping facilities at this point.  


ALL CALL: This would remain as it is today. Calls anticipated to require more than 4 staff to handle would 
move to paging out the entire department, and responding as appropriate.  


 


The next page shows the breakdown of calls from January 1, 2022 to August 1, 2023.  


 


 


 







 


   
   







Request #1 – Duty Crew staffing and Pay 


This handling Duty crew was developed under Retired Chief Lamers, with the goal of setting up a basic 
crew to handle calls that only require a few personnel. The theory is that with this plan, everyone else 
can refrain from responding to the station and sitting/waiting, wasting time that could be spent 
sleeping, working, or other activity in their regular life.  


The pay for this has stayed at $15/person for FF’s, $20/person for operators and officers positions, for a 
12 hour shift (Runs 6 am to 6 pm, and 6 pm to 6 am). The same 5-6 people generally sign up for Duty 
Crew time. One reason expressed is money. Many members have expressed that it’s not worth it to 
them dedicate 12 hours of being close to the FD to run calls, for $15 or $20 for a 12 hour shift.   


My proposal would be to up the duty crew pay to $50 per 12 hour shift for FF’s, $60 per 12 hour shift for 
Operators, and $70 per 12 hour shift for Vehicle Officers and OIC’s. This would help to ease up on the 
amount of time the entire department is dispatched for a call, which could be handled by a crew of 4-5. 
In addition, adding a spot for an OIC (Officer In Charge) spot for command staff during that time). They 
would take a command car home.  


This would put a scheduled person in the Command Car and on the “Duty Crew” to handle the specified 
calls. At any point, if there is information that indicates more staff are necessary, the rest of the 
department can be dispatched. The chart below is my initial estimate, but it  


   Per Shift  # per Wk 
OIC   $                             70.00  9 
Driver  $                             60.00  14 
Veh Officer  $                             70.00  14 
FF  $                             50.00  28 
Trainee  $                             25.00  1 


 


Currently, I have a consistent 5-6 members that run on duty crew today, but they do so because they are 
close by (generally). The remaining members aren’t willing to generally run because the current amount 
per 12 hour shift isn’t worth dedicating time out of their normal lives. The Duty Crew members have to 
be close enough to get a truck on the road in a reasonable amount of time (less than 8 minutes). Beyond 
that, and (by dispatch protocol) mutual aid units are sent automatically. We also need to be spreading 
the workload across more of the department than just 5 members. We will burn them out, I have no 
doubt.  


 


 


 


 


 


 







Request #2 – Adding Fill In staffing resources 


Our current weekday, daytime staffing routinely consists of the following: 


(3)  - FT Staff (Chief, Deputy Chief and Fire Tech) All capable of interior firefighting 


(2)  - Retired Volunteers (retired from their jobs, but health issues prevent interior firefighting 


(3)  - Volunteers that work in the community, capable of interior firefighting  


When the FT staff was set up, the need was to handle the administrative tasks of the Stoughton Fire 
Department. This includes incident report documentation, personnel administration, inspections, design 
review, equipment inspection/maintenance, etc. We had enough members who were available (worked 
in town, and call/incident quantities didn’t cause issues with work) that we didn’t have to be concerned 
about staffing, Today, that is not the case. It is necessary for the FT staff to be part of every response. It 
is a noticeable impact when one of the FT staff positions are off (vacation, meetings, sick, 
trainings/conferences, etc.) We don’t have a provision currently to fill that spot in staffing currently. My 
proposal would be to cover those times that the FT isn’t in the station. This equites to about 500 Hours 
per year.  


PART TIME HOURS 
        


VACATION Wks Hrs 
RIPP 4 160 


M. MILLER 3 120 
P. GANDER 2 80 


Conferences/Training   
RIPP  60 


M. MILLER  40 
P. GANDER  40 


  Hours per Year  500 
 


There is a two layer solution to doing this: 


 First would be to create a Stipend shift for the FT “shift” period being covered. This would be for SFD 
members, so that we don’t turn them into hourly employees (which we’d do if we paid them on a per 
hour basis).  


Second would be to create a part time employee type, with an hourly wage. This would be a designation 
for new members (and new membership type) who are relief FF’s, specifically for this job. I forsee them 
being from outside the City of Stoughton, and coming down to work specifically for this job. This 
position wouldn’t be responding as a regular member.  


As part of this, other considerations to be made: 


• Part time/hourly employee vs stipend, how does this impact current members? 
• Part time hourly would require us to hire “outside” members to the department.  
• How does this relate to the SFD Retirement Program (what adjustments need to be made) 







My desire is to make it possible to allow regular SFD members to sign up first. However, the reality is 
that most of them have full time jobs, and would need to take off work to fill in. With rare exception, I 
don’t believe the wages would be enough to offset taking off a full time job (or justify the vacation 
time). So, we may need to dip into hiring FF’s from other communities (on their off days) to help fill in.  


Duties: The part time staff would assist with rig checks, training, cleaning of the station, repairs, and 
other assignments as made by the management that day, in addition to responding to calls.    


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Request #3 – Adding of a 4th Full – Time Staff 


Our current weekday, daytime staffing routinely consists of the following: 


(3)  - FT Staff (Chief, Deputy Chief and Fire Tech) All capable of interior firefighting 


(2)  - Retired Volunteers (retired from their jobs, but health issues prevent interior firefighting 


(3)  - Volunteers that work in the community, capable of interior firefighting  


As a review, that the FT staff’s initial intention was administrative, and not response based, necessarily. 
However, our current daytime staffing has caused the FT staff to be a necessity on responses. In 
addition, there are fewer volunteers responding to more calls, causing some strife with their respective 
employers.  


The goal is to have a crew of 4 staff available during the day that can run the “duty crew” calls, 
eliminating the need to call the entire SFD from work/home for low level calls. The goal is to ease up the 
load on those SFD members that need to leave work to respond to calls. If we reduce the amount of 
time they leave work, hopefully when we do need them for larger calls, they won’t be restricted from 
responding.   


They daily schedule would look like this: 


Officer – Chief Ripp 


Operator – DC Miller 


FF – P Gander 


FF- 4th FF 


This crew would allow us handle most any small level call, without calling in the rest of the department.  
This would be important to have available as we move ahead, and FD gets requested to assist EMS more 
often (as their call volume increases).  


The 4th firefighter would allow some shift of administrative/daily tasks to be shifted a bit. One big item 
I’d say for sure, is that we’d take ownership of cleaning the SFD, offloading the tasks performed by the 
City hired janitor.  I would also ensure the person we hired was also skilled at administrative 
tasks/paperwork.  


 


 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 13, 2023 @ 6:00 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Jonathan Schroerlucke, Mayor Swadley 
(ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 
Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski 
Also attending: Director Ramsey, Director Ehlinger 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  
 
2. Approval of the minutes from the Monday, August 7, 2023 Personnel Meeting minutes 


Motion to approve, Schumacher, Schroerlucke second, Approved 3-0 
 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding Finance Assistant Director position description 
Director Ehlinger spoke regarding the request and the duties for the position. Director 
Gillingham stated that even though his department is spread very thin, while the Clerk was out 
Director Ehlinger had graciously taken over some of her duties. She further stated that the plan 
is to have Director Ehlinger train on the Clerk's duties should the need arise again that she was 
out, he would have that training. Director Ehlinger stated he would like to post for the position 
this year. Chair Reeves stated that since it has to go to Finance and then Council it would 
depend on the timing whether it could be posted in 2023.  
Motion to approve the position description and move forward with bringing the item to Finance 
and then Council Schroerlucke, Schumacher second. Approved 3-0 
 


3. Communications/Updates  
Director Gillingham gave the Committee members updates on: 


• Hearing screens and the Flu Clinic are all scheduled for this fall 
• Generalist Skarda and Director Gillingham attended the Job Fair at the bowling alley 


along with Derek Westby from IT/Media, which had gone well. 
• CSO interviews had been held but there had been no hire. 
• We hired five new Volunteer Firefighters and five new EMT’s 
• One new Dispatcher, Jon Griner, was hired. He has an excellent background in law 


enforcement which is an added benefit. 
• Three at-will employees had been terminated.  
• Phil Zweep has returned to the City. 
• Joe Adler has returned to the City. 
• Regarding benefits renewal, we took a different approach and looked at other brokers. 


We looked at USI because we have a prior contact there. If we go with USI there will still 
be an increase but that is much lower than the 12-17% (that was initially ballparked but 
later reduced to 9.9%) if we stayed with Cottingham & Butler. There are also some 
added benefits: there is a possibility we will have access to a private clinic, there is 24-
hour access to NICE online, 24 hours, drugs no cost, telehealth, and mental health within 
24 hours. These are USI plans, not Quartz plans. NICE  and Nearsite are both Dean 
programs but they are trying to get Quartz onboard with the programs. The Mayor asked 
if there would be a disruption to employees. Director Gillingham stated there should not. 


Director Gillingham was tasked with scheduling a Personnel meeting for September 25th and 
bringing this back to Personnel on that date. 
 







5. Discussion and possible action regarding Circulation Supervisor position to move temporarily 
from 30 hours to up to 40 hours for the remainder of 2023 


Director Ramsey spoke to the committee regarding the Circulation Supervisor and the 
request to have her work forty hours per week until the end of the year. Director Ramsey 
explained that this position is the only supervisory position in the City that is a part-time 
position. He further stated Circulation is probably the busiest desk in the Library and the 
supervisor has the most employees reporting to her. He stated that she is falling behind on 
many duties including customer service, training new employees, and regular meetings with 
the employees who report to her. Chair Reeves asked if there was funding for these 
additional hours. Director Ramsey explained the restructuring that occurred when Jane 
Groshan left and stated that there was indeed funding for it. He further stated that he was 
hoping to have enough in the budget to keep the position at 40 hours per week for 2024.  
Motion to approve moving the Circulation Supervisor’s position from 30 hours to 40 hours for 
the remainder of 2023, Schumacher, Schroerlucke second. Approved 3-0 
 


4. Further Discussion and possible action regarding reinstatement of Parks Machine Operator 
position and elimination of the Athletic Facilities Superintendent position  
Director Gillingham shared with the committee that the employee in the Athletic Facilities 
Superintendent position had been terminated. She stated that Director Hebert, Director 
Glynn, and the Mayor had all met to discuss the need for the position and decided it was 
not required, but that another dedicated Parks Machine Operator position is needed.  
Motion to approve the elimination of the Athletic Facilities Superintendent position and the 
reinstatement of the Parks Machine Operator position, Schroerlucke,  Schumacher second. 
Approved 3-0 


 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding Facilities Maintenance Specialist position 


description 
There was some discussion regarding the position description. Director Gillingham stated 
there were supervisory duties added because of the position's duty to supervise the full and 
part-time Custodians. She further stated that the desire was to hire someone this fall so that 
the new person could shadow Martin Briggs until his retirement. 
Motion to send to approval, Schumacher, Schroerlucke second. Approved 3-0 


 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding City of Stoughton City Attorney Contact Policy 


(possibly delayed until next meeting) 
Director Gillingham read the current City Attorney Contact Policy to the committee and 
stated that according to the policy she’d just read, there had been clear violations of that 
policy by a City employee. There was some discussion regarding the policy and what items 
should be included in the policy such as an outline of the steps to be followed, timeliness of 
actions taken and response, someone to protect and advise the accused, and the 
involvement of Personnel and the Mayor. 
The committee asked that this be added to the Ethics Policy. Director Gillingham was 
tasked with updating the policy and once done sending it to the committee members.  
There was some discussion regarding the Ethics Committee and its qualifications. Chair 
Reeves asked if the members shouldn’t have some experience in this type of thing. Director 
Gillingham stated that a member of the Ethics Committee had contacted another citizen 
asking questions about the accused. Schroerlucke asked if CACP needed to be involved. 
The Mayor said he would check with the City Attorney. 
 
 







9.   **Discussion and possible action regarding position description update request 
Discussion regarding the position description. Director Gillingham walked the committee 
through the City’s Hiring Policy for Full and Part-time Employees. She also walked them 
through the Request for Reconsideration Policy. There was discussion regarding a request 
that was made. She stated there were no significant changes made to the employee’s 
position description. The Mayor stated that the department head initiated this and that he 
wasn’t even sure it was appropriate for him to do so. He further stated that after the 
requested change, the employee would actually have fewer duties than he currently has. 
Director Gillingham was tasked with rewriting and bringing both the Hiring Policy for Full and 
Part-time Employees and eliminating the Springsted Request for Reconsideration Policy. 
 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding position description update policy 
Discussion regarding the position description update policy. 
Action to remove Springsted language from all Work Rules and Policies. 


 
10. **Discussion and possible action regarding market adjustment request 


Director Gillingham asked, “Can someone just request a compensation adjustment when 
we are not focusing on market this year?  She further asked, “When can they be submitting 
requests?”. She stated that the process is not very specific. Director Gillingham stated the 
only way to correct this is to have a comp study done. The Mayor stated that there is no 
funding for a comp study. Chair Reeves stated there needs to be a policy or process. She 
further stated that we can't have Directors lobbying members of the Council to advocate 
for individual desires. The squeaky wheel syndrome. Director Gillingham stated there should 
be a system with steps to follow. She named the following: look at the market every few 
years and make sure there is a COLA percentage increase annually to keep up with COLA.  
Director Gillingham stated that it’s her hope that the City will put the money saved from the 
Health benefit change back into increases for the employee's wages. There was some 
discussion regarding budgeting and funding, health benefits, employee comp, market 
adjustments, and additional staff. 
Director Gillingham was tasked with drafting a policy or process to follow and bring it back 
to Personnel. 


 
11. Future Agenda Items 


Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 
• Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 
• Drug screens for new employees 
• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  
• Uniforms 
• Updates to Work Rules  


 
12. Motion to adjourn, Schroerlucke, Schumacher second. All in Favor 3-0. Meeting adjourned 


8:03 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 10/02/2023 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 








 
 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 25, 2023 @ 6:00 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
 
 
Present: Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke, Mayor Swadley 
(ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 
Absent & excused: Lisa Reeves (Chair) 
Also attending: Damian Simons, Christian Larsen 
   
1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Vice-Chair Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  
 


2.   Discussion and possible action regarding broker change 
• Introductions of USI Account Staff, Damian Simons Employee Benefits Practice Leader, and 


Christian Larsen Employee Benefits Consultant. 
• Director Gillingham reviewed the memo dated 9/22/2023 that she wrote that was included 


in the Council packet for the 9/26/2023 meeting. The memo explained what a broker is, the 
fact that the City does NOT pay them, and how they are helpful to the HR Department that 
assists with carrier questions, compliance, and negotiations. She further explained how USI 
has cutting-edge ways to drive down healthcare costs. Director Gillingham shared with the 
group that the premium renewal for healthcare went from 12-17% with our current carrier to 
9.9% with our current carrier and she provided guidance and insight to 6% once she started 
vetting USI. She also contacted the school district and spoke with Erica Pickett as they use 
USI. She had very positive feedback regarding USI and also discussed the nearsite clinic and 
mobile health. 


• Mr. Larsen and Mr. Simmons gave a presentation that covered who USI is, why USI, and what 
they can bring to the table in regards to value and services.  


• Simmons and Larsen were excused from the room. 
• The committee asked additional questions of Director Gillingham regarding the change and 


how it would affect her department’s workload. 
Vice Chair Schumacher stated that we should elect USI as the Broker on Record, moved by 
Schroerlucke and 2nd my Majewski. All in favor 3 - 0 
 


3. If an alternate broker is selected, discussion and possible action regarding Quartz renewal. *if 
numbers are received 
 


4. Future Agenda Items 
Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 


• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  
• Uniforms 
• Updates to Work Rules  
 


5. Motion to adjourn, Majewski, Schroerlucke second. All in Favor 3-0. Meeting adjourned 7:00 pm. 


 
 


Respectfully submitted 9/25/2023 by Director Gillingham 








 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


Case Managers assess the needs of the client and arrange, coordinate, monitor, evaluate, and 
advocate for multiple services to meet specific complex needs. This preventative and cost 
saving program is recognized by the State as a “Best Practice” for meeting the long term 
needs of a growing population of older adults.  
 
The need for general and acute case management services has rapidly increased over the 
years and the role of case management has expanded drastically. Case managers are often the 
first entry point for services due to being the community provider and the final “safety net” 
when short term case management ends, managed care organizations are not meeting clients’ 
needs or clients are not eligible for other agencies’ services.  
  
Physical health, mental/behavioral health, food insecurity, transportation and 
housing/homelessness are just some health/socioeconomic drivers that have fallen under the 
case management umbrella. To address the increase in demand and complexity of cases, we 
have had to establish a waiting list (at least 3 weeks) for staff to address any new referral.   As 
with any customer-based service, when demand grows but staffing does not keep pace, the 
quality-of-service suffers.  Often there is not enough time to build trust with clients, make or 
return phone calls in a timely manner, complete reports on time, etc. 
 
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


Date: 08/18/2023 


Director: Cindy McGlynn 


City Department: Senior Center 


Requested Position Title: Case Manager 


Status: ☐  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☒   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


The Senior Center will be forced to extend waiting lists and quality of existing case management services will 
begin to suffer. More older adults will need to access emergency services as crisis situations inevitably will 
occur. 
 
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


Click here to enter text. 
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Cindy McGlynn 
 
 
Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date: 8/18/2023 


 








 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


The staffing request is to move the 30 hour per week Recreation Coordinator positon to full-time. The Parks & 
Recreation Department continues to run a significant staffing shortage. Comparable communities in the area 
have twice the staffing.   


 


This additional hours would help lighten the administrative workload. These include tasks such as City Hall front 
desk, park shelter reservations, general programming questions, activity registrations, special event assistance, 
managing the community garden, and general inquires. Being a forward-facing department that works with the 
public, this is a sizable workload in itself.  


 


  


 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


Staff continued to be overworked which lead to burnout and turnover. The current Recreation Assistant is 
looking to gain full-time employment with the City. It’s a unique situation where he outperforms the position, 
but is in a position in life where he doesn’t need to be in a management position. The City struggled to gain one 
application from a hireable candidate for nearly a year prior to him applying. If he leaves, it is likely we would 
not be able to find another hirable candidate due to the current job market. This would leave City Hall without a 
front-desk person from 8-10 am along with Parks & Recreation Department staff absorbing some of his work, 
cutting programs, and/or projects. 2024 projects include major undertakings (Racetrack Park master plan 
implementation, Mandt Park master plan implementation, River Park, and developing five new parks (Tee 
Naasak Park, Eggleson’s Woods Park, Standard Legacy Park, Teigan Farms Park, and the STI Development park). 


 


 


 


Alternatives 


Date: 8/23/2023 


Director: Dan Glynn 


City Department: Parks & Recreation  


Requested Position Title: Parks & Recreation Assistant 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


None 


 


 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date:                 


 








 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


Stoughton’s population, retail andf industrial growth coupled with evolving public safety needs are surpassing 
the staffing level needs of the police department.  We are unable to provide requested service at times due to 
our call volume.  We want to continue to promote a safe community. 
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


On a fairly regular basis, we are unable to provide requested services as our calls for service continue to grow.   
Emplyee motivation, satisfaction and performance could suffer.  Retention may also be affected as would 
recruitment. 
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


Officers continue to work additional overtime.  Community continues to ask for services  (non-emergency) that 
we provide on a limited basis.    
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Daniel Jenks 


Date: August 17, 2023 


Director: Daniel Jenks 


City Department: Police Department 


Requested Position Title: Police Officer 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


 
 
Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date: Click here to enter a date. 


 







 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


Our current dispatch staff remains numbered at five who provide 24/7 coverage  throughout the year.  We are 
finding it near impossible to hire part time dispatchers to help our staffing levels.  Adding an additional 
dispatcher would allow us to schedule four dispatchers per day vs. three.  One dispatcher could be off each day 
without the need for overtime. Hiring one additional dispatcher in lieu of hiring a permanent part time 
dispatcher.  This means less forced overtime and paid time off being regularly approved.  Dispatchers have been 
forced to work more shifts.  Basded on 2023 through June, our five dispacthers have worked 579 hours of 
overtime costing the department over $21,000.   
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


Continued stress on our staff could create problems with retention and recruitment.   
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


Dispatchers continue to work overtime.  Oten tmies the overtime is “forced” by our limited staffing. 
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Date: August 8, 2023 


Director: Daniel Jenks 


City Department: Police Department 


Requested Position Title: Dispatcher 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


Daniel Jenks 
 
 
Signature:         Daniel Jenks                                                                         Date: 8/17/2023 


 








 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


This is an existing position at 30 hours per week. Our request is for an increase of 10 hours for a total of 40 
hours per week. 
 
The Circulation Supervisor is one of four supervisors who, along with the Director, comprise the Library’s 
Management Team. This position is responsible for supervising, scheduling, and staffing the library’s busiest 
public service desk. The supervisor is also in charge of training, scheduling, and supervising the library’s 
shelvers. The department is the largest in the library, with approximately 10-12 employees, depending on how 
many shelver positions happen to be vacant. Yet the Circulation Supervisor position is the only supervisory 
position that is not full time, a situation unique among City departments. 
 
A survey of peer libraries in Wisconsin confirms that Stoughton Public Library is an outlier in this respect. Even 
smaller libraries that circulate fewer items have full-time Circulation supervisors. (See attached)  
 
The Circulation Supervisor is critical to the efficient functioning of the public library in that she ensures the 
timely processing and movement of library materials in and out of the building. In the two years since the 
library fully reopened following the COVID-19 pandemic, the volume of materials processed has slowly but 
surely returned to pre-pandemic levels. Our self-check-out machines allow for the automation of some 
processes, but the fact is that most of the checking-in and processing of library materials must be performed by 
staff. 
 
Perhaps most importantly, the supervisor provides superior customer service to the hundreds of patrons who 
walk through our doors each day, as the Circulation desk is the primary point of contact for everyone who 
enters the library. The library’s 2023-2026 Strategic Plan cites the creation of a “free, safe, and welcoming 
environment” as a critical element of the library’s mission. As the first point of contact, the Circulation 
Supervisor is responsible for maintaining a welcoming, equitable, and inclusive environment. The addition of 10 
hours to this position has been identified as a priority in the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan (See Goal Area 5, 
Action/Initiative 2 in the Library’s Strategic Plan, attached). 
 


Date: 07/19/23 


Director: Jim Ramsey  


City Department: Library 


Requested Position Title: Circulation Supervisor 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


At only 30 hours per week, the supervisor is unable to maintain a consistent presence in the building in order to 
supervise and train staff and to provide quality customer service. The supervisor is responsible for deciding 
when to charge a patron for a damaged item, when to forgive charges, and when to set up a payment plan. 
These tasks can’t be accomplished when the supervisor is out of the building, resulting in a poor customer 
service experience. At her current hours, our supervisor is able to assess damaged items weekly, at best, 
resulting in damaged items remaining on a library user’s record long after the item has been returned, a major 
source of confusion and frustration for library patrons. 
 
Our Circulation Department has fallen behind on processes required by our membership in a library consortium. 
(The South Central Library System includes 7 counties and 54 libraries.) To take only one example, the system’s 
software creates reports of library patrons who are owed refunds for lost library materials. These reports are 
then sent to the libraries which owned the materials in question. According to a report from April 27 of this 
year, our library has the fourth most unresolved refunds in a system of 54 libraries. These unresolved issues on 
library records lead to frustration and confusion for library users across the system, and there has been 
considerable pressure recently to clear them. At her current classification of 30 hours, our Circulation 
Supervisor is simply not able to process these and other reports to meet our responsibilities as a member of the 
South Central Library System. 
 
Another important responsibility of consortium membership is participation in system sub-committees. This 
supervisor participates in South Central System’s Circulation Services Subcommittee (CSS), a group charged with 
determining system-wide policies and procedures related to the lending of library materials. Having a seat on 
the CSS allows our supervisor to learn about emerging trends in technology/automation and to develop best-
practices in customer service and department workflows. These meetings are held at a set time each month. 
Owing to her limited hours, our supervisor must choose between attending these sessions and meeting with her 
department’s staff and the library’s Management Team.  
 
Over the next several years, South Central Library System will require all member libraries to attach Radio 
Frequency Identification (RFID) tags to items the library owns. Machine-readable RFID tags will facilitate 
increased automation and efficiency at the consortium’s central sorting facility, as well as improve the 
experience of patrons using our automated self-checkout terminals. Most member libraries have already tagged 
their collections, but our library has not due to lack of staff hours. The Circulation Supervisor, along with the 
Technical Services Supervisor, would be the project manager for the retroactive conversion of the library’s 
80,000+ items to RFID. 
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


If this increase is not approved, customer service at the library’s busiest service desk will suffer. Patrons may not 
be able to resolve charges on their accounts or inquire about lost/damaged items when the supervisor is 
absent. The supervisor will be unable to consistently supervise the work they have trained their subordinates to 
perform. As noted above, we will continue to fall behind on our obligations to our library consortium. 
 
Because this is a demanding, public-facing position supervising the Library’s largest department, the Library 
Board is concerned that at the current hours burnout will occur quickly and this position will become a kind of 
revolving door. 
 







 


 City of Stoughton 


3 


The current hours leave no time for future planning or development of new initiatives, such as Radio Frequency 
Identification (RFID) tagging of library materials. It is unlikely that our library would be able to meet our RFID 
tagging obligations without these additional hours. 
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


The library could further reduce its open hours in order to increase the amount of time the supervisor is 
present, but the Library Board, not to mention the community at large, is unlikely to support this. 
 
The supervisor could delegate responsibilities for assessing damages and charges to library assistants, but 
because these positions have even fewer hours than the supervisor, it would be difficult to find time off-desk to 
complete these assessments and follow up with patrons. This would also lead to inconsistencies and disputes 
with patrons as the decision of when and how to apply charges can be subjective.  
 
The supervisor could resign from the Circulation Services Subcommittee, leaving our library without 
representation on this body. She could also cease holding monthly meetings with her staff, which is bound to 
negatively impact communication and department morale. 
 
Note: As of July, 2023, we are investigating the possibility of adding hours to this position via the restructuring 
of an existing Circulation/Children’s Services position into two part-time positions. 
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Signature:         James Ramsey, Director                                                                         Date: 7/13/2022 


 







Large-scale projects 


- RFID project (Applying Radio Frequency ID tags to all library items) 
o Helping Technical Services Dept. implement this massive project 
o The faster this project is completed the more efficiencies gained, both at our library (e.g. 


RFID tags increase success rate for self-check-out machines) and system-wide (e.g. RFID 
allows South Central’s delivery service to sort materials faster and more accurately). 


- “Welcome back” campaign 
o Jim and I have discussed sending out “welcome-back” letters to patrons with fines/lost 


items. 
o Want to let them know about: 


 No-overdue-fines policy 
 Waiving of fines if Lost items are returned 
 Payment plan options 


- Create better templates for patron notices 
o Cindy sends out print notices (overdue items, Lost charges, etc.) but the template 


provided by South Central Library System leaves a lot to be desired. 
 Needs better wording 
 Needs better formatting 


o We had worked on this a little, but there is not enough time to go any further 


Medium-scale projects 


- Creating a damaged items guidelines database for staff 
o Guidelines would allow staff to make better decisions regarding damaged items instead 


of giving everything to me. 
o Items are kept checked out to patrons until final decisions are made. 
o I only have time to work on damaged items once a week.  Patrons often wonder why a 


returned item is still on their account (See “Customer Service Impact,” below) 
o If staff can handle items with minor damage, items get processed faster. 
o Once created, I would need time to train staff on how to use it. 
o This was one of my goals from my performance review. 


Reports 


- There are many reports from South Central Library System that I need to be running on a regular 
basis. There are some reports I don’t even know about, simply because I haven’t had time to 
explore them. 


- More time is needed to learn about these reports, how to run them and how often.   
- Eventually, I may be able to delegate some of these reports to staff, but that means I’d also 


need time to create instructions and train staff. 
- These are the reports I know of so far: 


o Patrons who registered as juveniles but are now adults and need their account status 
updated 


o Claims returned 
o Damaged and paid at another library 
o Lost and paid at another library 







o I’m sure there are plenty of other reports used to clean up patron and catalog records 
for more accurate data. 


Procedure updates 


- Making sure internal staff procedures are up-to-date 
- Creating needed procedures 


Training 


- Making sure staff are trained on current procedures/practices 
- Finding time for my own continued training and being able to share what I’ve learned with my 


staff 


Customer Service Impact 


One of the biggest customer service impacts of additional hours would be faster decisions/actions 
regarding damaged items. 


- When items are returned with damage, they are kept checked out to the patron. 
- I only have time to work on damaged items about once a week.  If the week is extra busy, it can 


take longer. 
- This can lead to items becoming overdue or even going to Lost status while they wait to be 


processed.  Patrons have even paid Lost charges on these items before I get a chance to process 
the items. 


- Here’s a specific example: 
o A patron returned and reported a damaged item on 8/5. 
o On 8/8, the patron came back to the library and asked about the progress of the item 


and asked to speak to me.  I informed that patron that I only have time to look at 
damaged items once a week and that I would try to get to it later that day. I ended up 
too busy to work on any damaged items.   


o The patron returned on 8/9 and inquired again.  I informed him I hadn’t worked on 
them yet.  I was also unable to work on any damages again that day.  I was able to find 
this particular item and plan to make a final decision on 8/10, making this a priority for 
the day. 


 







1


Gini Skarda


Subject: FW: Justification for additional hours for Circulation Supervisor
Attachments: Circ Supervisor improvements with extra hours.docx; 2023 Circulation Supervisor Staffing Request - 


Director Request.docx; Proposed wage-benefit changes recap 05-19-2023-1.pdf


 


From: James Ramsey <jramsey@stolib.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: Amy Jo Gillingham <AJGillingham@cityofstoughton.com> 
Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com> 
Subject: Justification for additional hours for Circulation Supervisor 
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 


Hi, AJ 
 
Per out conversation at Leadership on Wednesday, I've asked Circulation Supervisor Robin Behringer to 
provide me with a list of tasks and projects that she is unable to complete in her current 30 hr./week schedule. 
The list she came up with is attached. I'd like to emphasize a couple points: 
 


 Much of this boils down to customer service. At only 30 hours per week, Robin is unable to provide the 
level of customer service that our patrons expect. This is especially evident in her example of a patron 
who needed a damaged item assessed. Without the consistent, full‐time presence of a supervisor in 
the library's busiest department, patrons are having to wait longer for certain services. 


 


 We are falling behind on our obligations to South Central Library System, the seven‐county library 
system of which we are a member. SCLS requires that its member libraries maintain quality patron and 
bibliographic data in our shared database. One of the ways we do this is by periodically running reports 
to identify faulty or outdated data. At her current classification, Robin is unable to even learn how to 
run these reports, let alone use them to clean up our database.  


 


I've also attached a copy of our 2024 Personnel Request for Robin's position. It contains many of the same 
justifications as Robin's list. 
 


I've also attached Dave's memo showing the savings created by the restructuring of the full‐time 
Children's/Circulation Assistant position into 2 part‐time positions. This is scenario 3. In fact, the savings will 
be even greater because the scenario Dave considers imagined the Children's Services Assistant being hired at 
24 hrs/week, which is what we were originally hoping for. The position was ultimately hired at 20 hrs/week. 
 







2


Tim also thought it would be helpful to know the exact amount by which our county funding is increasing in 
2024. That amount is $33,870. 
 


Last of all, a question: The first Monday of the month, when the Personnel Committee would have been 
scheduled to meet, is Labor Day. Do you know when they plan to meet in September? 
 


Thanks, 
 


Jim Ramsey, Director 
Stoughton Public Library 
304 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
(608) 873‐5309 












City of Stoughton 


-t� Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 
Date: 08/17/2023 


Director: Candee Christen 


City Department: City Clerk 


Requested Position Title: Adminstirative Assistant- Front Desk 


Status: □ 40 Hours □ 30 Hours □ 24 Hours □ 22.5 Hours � Other


Directions: 


Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 


headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


once this form is received. 


Justification 


Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 


department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


Hours: 8:00-4:00 M-F 


Coverage at the front desk sets the tone and experience for constituents and visitors to the City of Stoughton 


when they enter the City of Stoughton City Hall. This experience sets their impression of the City of Stoughton. 


If a person walks into City Hall and no one greets them and they have to start wandering or are greeted with a 
monitor, the impression for the majority of visitors is that we are not welcoming. We need someone at the 


desk to greet and assist visitors. The current coverage is disruptive to employees if the front desk person is out 


or has to take a break. Basic front desk services have been shifted to other staff members, such as covering the 


front desk, processing postage, etc. This moves the administrative task to other employees who are not hired 


to cover the front desk. This is a costly way to cover the front desk and creates a morale issue for those who are 


pulled from their normal duties. 


Coverage at the front desk is a constant challenge. There needs to be either two employees at 20 hours per 


person splitting the day or one full-time employee. The full-time person or two 20-hour employees would be 


the primary coverage. I would propose that there be a secondary pool of backup support which would consist 


of Sue Strandlie, Jeremy, and Tammy. In the event one of the primary Ad min is off or unavailable, the 


secondary group or 2nd 20-hour employee would be responsible for covering the front desk. 


The additional twenty hours for primary coverage at the front desk would be used to provide customer service 


to walk-in traffic, main phone line coverage, and administrative support to the Clerk's Office that provides 


ongoing admin. support to the Mayor. The front desk has taken on the following responsibilities: additional 


election needs- assisting residents with voting needs such as voter registrations, absentee voting needs, etc. and 


requirements, mailings (absentee ballots), other department support, records help, postings to the paper, the 


additional committees we provide support for, handling large mailings for other departments. This is currently 


managed by our one ad min at 20 hours per week. 


During the election cycles, Deb ( 20 hours per week) assists with elections with duties at the front desk. The 


Clerk and Deputy Clerk are both unavailable as this can last over 45 days before an election and 20+ after an 


election at a time. 







City of Stoughton 


Impact 


If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 


departments: 


Customer Experience: The customer experience at City Hall is subpar. A visitor should be welcomed when 
entering the building and their questions answered. If they need assistance with the Kiosk, there should be a 
person there to support them. The call-in experience is also subpar, the new phones and associated phone tree 
may improve the phone experience. We are doing our best to create an inviting experience however it is 
increasingly difficult with the increasing demands of an increasing population. 


Employee Morale and Workload: It is often difficult to get a front desk person to help if you do not know who 
you are calling. The employee morale is a major concern in regards to front desk coverage. Employees that 
should not be primary front desk coverage (Tony, Dan, Mayor etc.) are having to drop what they are doing to 
cover the front desk as there is no one around or the primary person is busy with another task. Covering the 
front desk negatively affects the employee's ability to do their primary job. Tony and Dan have been extremely 
vocal about this. 


Deputy Clerk: When Tammy was moved to full-time, she agreed to continue with the front desk duties. Based 
on workload, she does not have the capacity. In 2024 we are facing 4 elections. As we have discussed, at 


length, the elections take not only election day work but all of their prep work before, the actual election and 
then all of the closing tasks. I know that we make it look easy, but there are MANY days and hours spent on this 
process to ensure we are meeting all of the safety, laws, and regulation requirements. Pushing the Deputy 
Clerk to cover the front desk and to get her primary work completed is not realistic and is going to cause 
continuous turnover. 


Alternatives 


List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure - attach additional 


documents, if necessary. 


1) Continue as is providing subpar service and creating job dissatisfaction for those who are covering on a
regular basis who are already at capacity and shouldn't be covering the front desk on a regular basis.


2) Re-design the front desk administrative position. Have Sue Strandlie (the other admin in the building)
work at the front desk 8-12 (work hours will be changed) and Deb W 12-4. Sue would only handle calls
and walk-in traffic. She would not handle any of the other administrative tasks for the front desk. She
would work on Planning admin. work and would be permanently located at the front desk, where
Martin is located, or one of the other spaces. This option would need to be discussed with Director
Scheel if it becomes a viable option.


3) The Parks and Rec. admin has been a valuable addition to the front desk area, the potential loss of
Jeremy at that postion will affect all the departments at City Hall, he has been a great assest at that
desk.


4) At 20 hours per week, we would not be likely to near the benefits concern (WRS)?


2 







City of Stoughton 


It would be potentially beneficial to have an additional admin work 22 hours, the overlap would allow 


for front desk coverage by one admin while the other is handling task that need attention away from 


the desk such as during the election cycle. 


5) Another consideration is that the Departments at City Hall spread out their coverage during the 8 - 4 
hours. As staffed currently, those covering the front desk are often trying to provide service for 


departments not staffed during this time, often leading to a frustrated person not able to complete 


their business they arrived for.  (Department tally sheets kept provide some detail)


4) ANY OTHER CREATIVE OPTIONS?


Submitted By 
Director: 


Candee J. Christen 


Signature: Date: 


3 


Candee J. Christen, City Clerk
9/14/2023





